STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

RoOY COOPER CHARLES PERUSSE
GOVERNOR STATE BUPGET DIRECTOR
November 14, 2019

MEMORANDUM
TO: Senator Phil Berger, President Pro-Tempore of the Senate

Representative Tim Moore, Speaker of the House of Representatives

FROM: Charles Perusse CL“U\L‘D ‘QU\V»&

State Budget Director
SUBJECT:  Grant Awards

Pursuant to Section 3.6 of Session Law 2019-242 and Section 5.2 of Session Law 2017-57, the
Office of State Budget and Management is to report to the Joint Legislative Commission on
Governmental Operations prior to expending funds received from grant awards. Funding is
anticipated to be received and expended for the grant(s) included in the attached Notification of
Application for Grant Funds/Awards.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by telephone 919-807-4717 or email to
charles.perusse@osbm.nc.gov.

Thank you.

\kl

Mailing address: www.osbm.state.nc.us Office location:
20320 Mail Service Center 919-807-4700 ** FAX: 919-733-0640 4" flaor, Dobbs Building
Raleigh, NC 17699-03120 An EEQ/AA Employer 430 North Salisbury Street
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